
D. 10 CFR Part 50, Appbndix B, Criterion XI, "Test Control" states, in part, that a test
program shall be established to assure that all testing required to demonstrate that
structures, systems, and components willperform satisfactorily in service was identified
and performed in accordance with written test procedures which incorporate the
requirements and acceptance limits contained in applicable design documents.

Final Safety Analysis Report, Table 9.2-5, "Standby Service Water Flow Rates and
Associated Heat Loads Used in the Ultimate Heat Sink Analysis," indicates a minimum
flow to the Division 3 diesel generator of 780 gpm.

Surveillance Procedure OSP-SW-M103, "HPCS Service Water Valve Position
Verification," Revision 2, a flow balance test, specifies a minimum acceptable flow to
Heat Exchanger DCW-HX-1C of 780 gpm.

Contrary to the above, the thermal performance test program did not demonstrate that
Heat Exchanger DCW-HX-1C would perform satisfactorily in service for all allowed high
pressure core spray service water flows. Specifically, the fouling factor acceptance
criterion, used to evaluate Heat Exchanger DCW-HX-1C thermal performance test
results, was based on a minimum flowof 910 gpm'and was not conservative for the
minimum acceptable flowof 780 gpm.

E.

This is a Severity Level IVviolation (Supplement 1) (50-397/9815-05).
4

Technical Specification 3.0.2 requires the next surveillance test to be performed on or
before 1;25 times the interval stated in the technical specifications. On July 14, 1998,
Technical Specification Surveillance Requirement 3.8.4.7 specified a 24-month
frequency for the battery service test.

Contrary to the above, a battery service test for Division 2, Battery'E-B1-2, was not
performed on or before 1.25 times the interval stated in Technical Specification
Surveillance Requirement 3.8.4.7. Specifically, as of July 14, 1998, the battery service
test for Division 2, Battery E-B1-2, had not been performed since April 28, 1995, and
had been due since October 28, 1997.

This is a Severity Level IVviolation (Supplement 1) (50-397/9815-06).

) Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Waaaing'town,PublicYgoOIej pupp1y;Sys'tern is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation for Violations A and B to the U. S .

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555
with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region IV, 611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400,
Arlington, Texas 76011, and a copy to the NRC Resident Inspector at the facility that is the
subject of this Notice, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation
(Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should
include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis for
disputing the violation or severity level, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the
results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4)
the date when full compliance will be achieved. Your response may reference or include
previous docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately addresses the required
response. If an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an order
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WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY, SYSTEM

Po. 80x 968 ~ Richlcual, 11'ashingtru> 99352-0968

December 7, 1998
G02-98-205

Docket No. 50-397

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: WNP-2, OPERATING LICENSE NPF-21
NRC INSPECTION REPORT 98-15,
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Reference: Letter dated November 6, 1998, TF Stetka (NRC) to. JV Parrish (Supply System),
"NRC Inspection Report 50-397/98-15 and Notice of Violation"

The Supply System's response to the referenced Notice of Violation, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 2.201, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, is enclosed. As directed by the Staff, the

Supply System is responding to Violations A and B of Inspection Report 98-15. It is not necessary

to respond to Violations C, D, and E as the inspection report reflects our corrective actions and

positions.

In the cover letter to the inspection report, an issue was noted relative to our progress
pertaining to the confirmatory order which modified the WNP-2 operating license to reflect the
schedule for implementing Thermo-Lag 330-1 fire barrier corrective actions. The order had

confirmed a commitment to complete implementation of Thermo-Lag 330-1 fire barrier corrective
actions on a schedule commensurate with previous Supply System correspondence.

The issue was an acknowledgment during the inspection that the Thermo-Lag reduction effort
was not currently on schedule and we were considering means to assure that the order
requirements were met. It is agreed that certain individual elements of the timeline were not
on schedule. However, the overall completion effort was indeed on schedule to ensure that the
completion dates for resolving the Thermo-Lag issues would be met as stipulated by the
confirmatory order.
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Although we are currently on track to complete the overall project as originally scheduled, we are
c rrently in the process of submitting a request to NRR that the confirmatory order be changed tou

reflect that final implementation of Thermo-Lag 330-1 fire barrier corrective actions at WNP-
willbe completed during Fall 1999 instead ofSpring 1999. The reason for the request is due to the
planned transition to a 24-month fuel cycle during 1999. The Spring 1999 date was based upon a

previously-established, 12-month refueling outage schedule.

The transition to the 24-month fuel cycle required rescheduling of the R-14 Maintenance and
Refueling Outage from Spring 1999 to Fall 1999. The last reniaining Thermo-Lag modifications
will be implemented during the R-14 outage, but in the fall time-frame. However, this wiU have
no impact on the final completion schedule because the overall Thermo-Lag resolution effort will
be completed by the required due date ofDecember 1999.

Should you have any questions or desire additional information regarding this matter, please call me
o'r Mr. PJ Inserra at (509) 377-4147.

Respectfully,

RL Webring
Vice President, Operations Support/PIO
Mail Drop PE08

Attachment

cc: PV Merschoff - NRC RIV
GA Pick - NRC RIV
C Poslusny, Jr. - NRR
NRC Sr. Resident Inspector - 927N
DLWilliams - BPA/1399
PD Robinson - Winston &Strawn
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VI LATI N A

REST TEMENT F VI ATl N

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion III, "Design Control," states, in part, "Measures shall be

established to assure that applicable regulatory requirements and the design basis, as defined in t.10

CFR Part) 50.2 and as specified in the license application... are correctly translated into
specifications, drawings, procedures, and instructions."

Contrary to the above:

l. As ofJanuary 15, 1996, the design basis to maintain a reserve volume of 135,000 gallons in the

condensate storage tank, as addressed in Final Safety Analysis Report, Sections 6.3.2.2.1 and

5.4.6.2.2.l.f, and Technical Specification Bases, Section B 3.5.2, "ECCS - Shutdown," was not

correctly translated into the plant design.

2. As of July 29, 1998, the license basis commitment to derive the technical specification
allowable values from the analytic limit co@ected for process and all instrument uncertainties,

except drift and calibration, specified in Technical Specification Bases; Section B 3.3.5.1,
"Emergency Core Cooling System (ECCS) Instrumentation," was not correctly translated into the
technical specifications. Specifically, the derivation of the allowable value for Reactor Vessel
Water Level Low Low Low - Level 1, in Table 3.3.5.1-1, "Emergency Core Cooling System
Instrumentation," Items 1.a, 2.a, 4.a, and 5.a did not include a correction for post-accident harsh
environment effects.

'IMs is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1) (50-397/981541).

P N ET VI LATI NA-l

The Supply System accepts this violation.

REAS N F R VIOLATI N

Condensate Storage & Transfer (CST) System setpoint calculation 5.52.70 establishes the
condensate storage tank levels that will assure 135,000 gallons are available to the High Pressure
Core Spray (HPCS) and Reactor Core Isolation Cooling (RCIC) Systems prior to the swa~ver
point (the point that the suction source for HPCS and RCIC Systems is shifted from the condensate
storage tank to the suppression pool). Instrument selpoint calculation E/I-02-91-1011 demonstrates
that the level switch function of protecting the HPCS pump from vortexing'nd loss of net-positive-
suction-head (NPSH) is assured under all conditions. However, for some flow conditions
addressed by calculation E/I-02-91-1011 the actual CST level at the point of swap-over is higher
than the assumed swap-over point in calculation 5.52;070. This is conservative for pump
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protection but would mean that less than 135,000 gallons would be available and supplied to the

reactor pressure vessel prior to swap-over. The results of instrument setpoint calculation E/I-02-91-

1011 for HPCS System level switches LS-1A & 1B were not incorporated into calculation

5.52.070. A proper review of the results of setpoint calculation E/142-91-1011 might have

detected. the impact to calculation 5.52.070, but calculation E/I-02-91-1011 was not identified as an

input to calculation 5.52.070.

An additional calculation (Calculation Modification Record 954650), which also modifies

calculation 5.52.070, had also been performed when implementing the Improved Technical

Specification (ITS) program. This calculation provided a basis that the level of 13.25 ft. in a single

condensate storage tank or 7.6 ft. in both storage tanks would meet the technical specification

requirement of 135,000 gallons. Instrument level switch uncertainties were also not used to support

the conclusions of this calculation. A proper cross~iplinary review of this calculation by other

electrical or instrumentation and control groups within the Supply System may have discovered this

error.

STEPS TAKENAND RES A HIEVED

The Supply System has implemented administrative controls to ensure that an adequate supply of
water is maintained in each condensate storage tank to provide a design basis volume suction source

for the HPCS and RCIC pumps.

P THATWILLBETAKENT AV ID THER VI LATI N

Calculations E/I-02-91-1011 and 5.52.070.will be revised as necessary to ensure level switch

setpoint information and instrument level switch uncertainties are incorporated to ensure observed

condensate storage tank levels reflect design basis values. * Technical specifications will also be

. changed ifnecessary, based on the calculation revisions, to ensure specified condensate storage tank

levels reflect design basis values.

DATEWHEN F L MPLIAN E WILLBE A HIEVED

Full compliance was achieved on August 17, 1998, when administrative controls were implemented

to ensure that an adequate supply of water is maintained in each condensate storage tank to provide

a design basis volume suction source for the HPCS and RCIC pumps.

RESPONSE TO VI LATI N A-2

The Supply System accepts this violation.
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REA NF RVI LATION

When setpoint calculation E/1-02-92-1051 was prepared to derive the technical specification

allowable value for the Reactor Vessel Water Level Low Low Low - Level 1 setpoint, it was

incorrectly assumed that the switches involved would not be required to operate after initial
actuation in a design basis accident harsh environment. This assumption resulted in the technical
specification allowable value for Reactor Vessel Water Level Low Low Low - Level 1 of "minus"
148 inches being non~nservative with respect to the reticulated value of "minus" 142.3 inches

when harsh environmental conditions are assumed. However, the past non-conservative setting did
not impact the operability of any safety systems, because past maximum plant settings for the

'nstrumentdid not exceed the new calculated allowable value of "minus" 142.3 inches.

P TAKENAND RES A HIEVED

Setpoint calculation E/I-02-92-10S1 was revised to include harsh environmental effects as specified
in our present design basis.

ORR STEP THATWILLBE TAKENTO AVOIDF THER VI LATI NS

Unless it is later determined that the switches associated with the Reactor Vessel Water Level Low
Low Low - Level 1 setpoint are not required to operate in a harsh environment, a technical
specification change willbe processed to change the allowable value for the setpoint so that harsh
environmental effects are taken into account.

DATEWHEN L C MPLIANCEWILLBE ACHIEVED

Full compliance was achieved on July 30, 1998, when setpoint calculation E/I-02-92-10S1 was
revised to include harsh environmental effects.

VI LATI NB

ATEMENTOF VIOLATI N

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings," states, in
part, "Activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures, or
drawings, of a type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance with
these instructions."

Contrary to the above, the following activities affecting quality were either not prescribed by
documented instructions or were not accomplished in accordance with instructions:
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1. As of July 29, 1998, control panel marking was not always accomplished in accordance with
Human Factors Engineering Standard (HFES) -10, "Demarcation Standard," Revision 0, Section

3.1, which required the use of 0.25-inch wide red demarcation lines to identify and enhance the

visibility of Category 1 post-accident monitoring instruments. In addition, marking requirements

were not prescribed in documented instructions for Category 2 post-monitoring instruments.

2. Design verifications were not always accomplished as prescribed in Step 3.1. 14 of Engineering
Instruction El 2.15, "Preparation, Verification and Approval of Calculations," effective July 1

through August 9, 1991, or as prescribed in Step 4.1.15 of Engineering Department Procedure
EDP 2.15, "Preparation, Verification and Approval of Calculations," Revision 0, effective August
10, 1991, through March 1996. Both procedures state that the verifier performs a complete check
of the calculation to ensure that it is technically correct, complete and accurate; however, the
verifiers did not ensure that three site short-circuit calculations were technically correct in that they
included non~nservative temperature assumptions.

3. Calculation modification record reviews were not always accomplished as required by
Procedure EDP 2.15, "Preparation, Verification and Approval of Calculations," Revision 3.
Specificall, Step 4.5.5 stated, "The CMR [calculation modification record] shall be prepared
against the latest revision of the calculation and all outstanding CMRs against the calculation shall-
be considered. The pertinent outstanding CMRs, which could affect the results/conclusions, shall
be identified and accounted for in the CMR." However, as of July 29, 1998, the loads in
outstanding Calculation Modification Records 92-0453, 92-0489, and 97-0173 related to
Calculation'11-02-9041 were not identified or accounted for in the calculation or in the informal
working file that was routinely used by engineering to consider outstanding calculation modification
records related to electrical load changes.

This is a Severity Level IVviolation (Supplement 1). (50-397/9815-02).

.RESP N ET VI LATIONB-1

The Supply System accepts this violation.

REAS NF R VIOLATI N

The Supply System comnjtment to Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.97, Rev. 2 requires that Category 1

and 2, Type A, B, and C instruments be identified on control panels so that operators may easily
distinguish them from other instrumentation. 'o accomplish this, red demarcation lines were to be
placed around this instrumentation. Contrary to the commitment, not all required instruments in
the control room, per FSAR Table 7.5-1, are identified with surrounding red demarcation lines.
Controls to ensure that demarcation lines for existing RG 1.97 instrumentation were implemented
and maintained, where appropriate, were not properly specified in engineering and operating
procedures. Human Factors Engineering Standard (HFES)-10, prepared in 1988, required red lines
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of demarcation on RG 1.97 Category 1 instrumentation only. Existing demarcation lines appear to

be from original construction. The requirement to specifically distinguish RG 1.97 instrumentation

with red demarcation lines may have been compromised by the results of control room design

reviews which also required demarcation lines to be placed around instrumentation necessary for

emergency operating procedures; not necessarily the same set of instrumentation as that required by

RG 1.97. An opportunity was missed to identify this discrepancy during the control room design

review conducted in 1984-85. The acceptance criteria used for the design review did not mention

RG 1.97 requirements.

P TAKENAND TS A HIEVED

Until all necessary instrumentation in the control room has been labeled properly, an Operating

Instruction has been issued that provides guidance for control room personnel to determine which

instruments should be used during post accident conditions.

RRECTIVE TEP THATWILLBE TAKENTO AVOIDFURTHER VI LATI NS

Labels willbe installed for instrumentation in the control room to ensure RG 1.97, Category 1 and

2, Type A, B, and C instruments are properly identified. Furthermore, engineering standards

and/or instructions (including HFES-10) willbe revised as necessary to control the labeling of RG

1.97 Cat. 1 and 2, Type A, B, and C instrumentation.

DATE WHEN FULL MPLIANCEWILLBE A HIEVED

Full compliance will be achieved by June 30, 1999, when labels will be installed for
instrumentation in the control rootn to ensure RG 1.97, Category 1 and 2, Type A, B, and C

instruments are properly identified.

RESP N ETO VI LATI NB-2

The Supply System accepts this violation.

REAS NF R VI LATI N

During preparation of the short circuit calculations identified in the violation, the resistance

data for the cable feeders was obtained from existing electrical calculations. The existing
calculations, however, determined cable resistances based on an assumed conductor
temperature of 75 C in the alternating current (AC) electrical systems, and based on an

assumed conductor temperature of 50 C in the direct current (DC) electrical systems. Hence,
the use of this cable resistance data in the short circuit calculations was non-conservative
because cable temperatures can actually be lower. Also, verification of the short circuit
calculations did not identify the non-conservative use of cable resistance data.
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CORRE TEP TAKENAND RES TS ACHIEVED

A review of the present short circuit calculations that assumed non-.conservative conductor
temperatures determined that the identified errors are not significant and do not affect the
operability of associated systems, structures or components.

RRE E STEP THATWILLBE TAKENT AV ID F THER VI LATI NS

The Supply System'ill revise the short circuit current calculations using cable resistance
values of an appropriate conservative conductor temperature.

DATEWHEN FULLC MPLIAN E WILLBE ACHIEVED

Full compliance will be achieved by September 15, 1999, when the short circuit current
calculations using cable resistance values of an appropriate conservative conductor temperature
will be revised. A more aggressive schedule to accomplish the calculation revisions is not
warranted due to the non-conservative temperature assumptions having a negligible impact on
calculated short circuit currents.

PON ET VI LATI N B-

The Supply System accepts this violation.

REASON F R VI LATION

An electronic copy of calculation E/I-02-90-01 is maintained as the "working copy" of the
calculation. It was intended that the "working copy" remain updated to include the approved
CMRs which were issued for non-conservative design changes ( design changes for load
increases and/or load additions). However, the "working copy" did not include a list of all
issued CMRs (for both conservative and non-conservative design changes) which were
outstanding against the calculation, making it difficultfor the preparer and verifier of CMRs to
easily identify all applicable outstanding CMRs. In addition, a formal process did not exist to
maintain and update the "working copy." Therefore, the three CMRs identified in the
violation were not accounted for in the "working copy" of calculation E/I-02-90-01.

COR E STEPS TAKENAND RESULTS ACHIEVED

The three CMRs mentioned in the violation have been incorporated into the "working copy"
of calculation E/I-02-90-01. The resulting total ampere loads and terminal voltages met the
acceptance criteria specified in calculation E/l-02-90-01. The "working copy" has also been
updated to include a list of all issued outstanding CMRs.
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STEP THATWILLBE TAKENT AV ID F THER VI LA N

A formal engineering procedure will be prepared to maintain and control calculation "working-
copies."

ATE WHEN FULL MPLIANCEWILLBE A HIEVED

Full compliance was achieved on August 7, 1998, when the three CMRs mentioned in the
violation were incorporated into the "working copy" of calculation E/1-02-90-01.
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